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ANDERSON INTELLIGENCER.

finish, it is only necessary to call at-
tention to the lumber and planing
wills in constant operation here, to-
gether with the Anderson Lumber
Co., and state a few facts concerning
each.

Mr. .J. I5. Barton is the wide-awake
proprietor of one of the largest of
these enterprises.  His buildings aud
lumber yards cover about two acres of
ground.  His main building is equip-
ped from top to bottom with wood-
working machinery of every deserip-
tion: Planing machines, door and
gash  machines, tennant machines,
moulding machiues, laythes, ete., two
numerous to mention.  Doors, sash,
Wivds, #ooriug, ceiling, scroll and

tilizing purposes. To-day they are
the basis of one of our greatest in-
dustries. Onee thrown away, they
are now zavefully landled and pre-
gerved, aud as strictly takeo into ac-
count in aseertaining the sarnings of
the farm as the flecey staple itself.
All over the Southern country oil
gad fertilizer mills have beer planted
and large sums of money nvested in
them. Mot least amone these mills is
the Excelsior Oil and Fartilizer Co |
the ereetion of which began Septem-
ter,1806, and in February 10th follow-
ing, it was completed and in opera-
tion. The sum of $16,00¢ had been
quickly subscribed and the fullowing
officers elected: J. J. Frevwell, Presi-
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hracket work and many other things
are wanufactured here daily.  From
200,000 to 306,000 feet undressed lam-
ber is eonstantly kept on hand, to-
sether with from 20,000 to -+0,000 feet
of finished lum er.

Connected with the main building
is w oo Blast Dry Kilo witii o daily
capacity of from 5,000 to 7,000 feet.

Mr. Barton is also a Contractor and
Builder, and is constantly at work. It
may be said of him that he is the
busiest man in Anderson. He has
been guite suceessful since he planted
his will here in 1883, which is the
result of his untiring energy and
strict business methods.

dent; I'. K. McCully, Viee-Prestdent:
J. Boyae Burriss, Seeratary and Treas-
arer; W. F. Cox, Manager, and J. L,
Glenn, Seed Buyer.

After a shert run of three and one-
half months so well satisfied were the
stockholders, that they voted an in-
erease of the capital stock to $20,000
and the working eapacity of the mill
was doubled. The plant and yards
cover over an acre of ground, situated
within a few feet of the Blue Ridge
Railroad. The main building and
engine room are of brick, substantially
built with a metal roof. The ware-
roows for seed and hulls are of wood,
strongly and massively built with
metal roofs.  The facilities for load-
ing and receiving freights and weigh-
ing conld not possibly be better.

T'rom the spacious side door of the
main building a short gang plank will
conneet you with the box cars of the
Blue Ridge Road.

The machinery and appliances are
after the latest improved patterns, no
detail of needful applitnces has been
overlooked.

This company manufactures erude
eotton seed oil. ecotton seed meal, hulls
and linters. The capacity is 40 tons
of seed per day, producing 1600 gal-
lons of oil, which is sold prineipally
in New York. The loeal demand for
¢he meal for attle feed and fertil-

Tne Axpersoy Lumser Co.,

With Mr. Jesse M. Smith as Man-
ager and Mr. W. L. Brissey as Sec-
retary and Treasurer, completes the
list uf Anderson’s lumber enterprises
and deserves special mention.

These gentlemen are not, strictly
speakir g, manufacturers, but are more
properly classed under the head of
Architeets, Contractors and Builders
and Furnishers of building materials.
Designs, speeifications and estimates
are furnished by this company and
contracts made for the building and
completing of louses, even to a
spurn-key job," which means com-
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¢ious racks. The warehouse is lo-
cated within a few feet of the Blue
Itidge Railroad, rendering the loading
and unloading convenicut and com-
plete.

At least 200,000 feet of finished
lnmber is carried in stock by this
eompany, and it is all ent from the
celebrated Long  Leaf Yellow DPine,
which grows so abundantly in the
lower part of this State. Tt is thor-
oughly kiln-dried, free from knots and
exactly suited for five interior finish-
ing.

In addition to the finished Jmwber,
this company carries about 150,000
feet of rough lumber, suitable for
framing, shecting, cte., and alarge
stock of heart shingles.

At one end of their commaodious
warchouse, a saitable office is attach-
ed and nicely furnished.  The halls
are hung with photographs and draw-
ing of buildings completed wl in
course of erection, many of which are
vory handsome.

These gentlemen do first-class work
and werit the large patronage they re-
ceive.

from anything of the kind cver at-
tempted in thiseountry. The genera-
tor, whiel is placed at the water pow-
er, and which is driven by one of the
wost improved turbine wheels, was
designed especially for this plant by
the Stanley Plectric Munufacturing
Company, of Pittsticld, Mass.  The
generator is a two  phase alternating
machine, genernting a current of elec-
tricity at the very high pressure of
5.500 volts. This current is trans-
mitted over four small copper wires to
the central station in the eity, and
there, by means of stepalown trans-
formers, the voltage of the current is
reduced to 10,40, and then distributed
over the eity with the present systent.
This nune generator is wade to operate
with ineandescent and are lamps and
moters, all of which are tauken from
one eirenit, in which respeet the plant
is very unique, as there are none in
this country to-day doing all of this
work.

The strects of the ¢icy are provided
Dwith o nwmber of are lights, placed at
Lthe most advantazeous positions and
aifording @ complete system of light-
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. (. townsend is the young pro-
prietor of another of our large Lum-
ber and Planing Mills.  Ie is full of
pluck and encrgy. and fully equipped
to meet all demands in his line.  Iis
will was planted in 1891, and he has
reeently added $1,500 of new machin-
ery.

The main building is al large two
story frame structure with metal roof.
A very considerable amount of un-
dressed and dressed lumber is con-
stantly kept in stock.

In connection with his lumber hus-
iness he has added a machine shop
with suitable machinery for the re-
pair of engines, boilers and all kinds
of farming implements,  This depart-
ment is in eharge of experienced ma-
chinists.

Sloan’s Planing Mill and Lumber
Co. is still another of these lumber
supply companies.  Finished and un-
finished lumber is hiere kept in endless
amount, style and finish.  Doors,
sash. blinds and other articles are
manufactured daily.

In conncction with this mill, under
the same roof. Mr. Sloan has a tirist
and Meal Mill, and does eonsiderable
grinding for the merchants and citi-
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ing. Mostof the business houses are
supplied with incandeseent lights, be-
sides most of the residences.through-
out the city.

The Anderson water supply is one
of excellent arrangemens, and fur-
nishes food for thought to other towns
and to the Southeastern Tarift Asso-
ciation.  This supply is derived from
a clear flowing stream, and fuvnishes
4,000,000 gallons of water daily. Tt
has a storage reservoir with a capacity
for 1,000,000 gallons, into which the
water is lead by eravity. The water
is conveyed also to a eity reservoir
with n eapacity of 230,000 gallons, by
twelve-inch terra cotta pipe; thence
into a standpipe threugh ten-inch
mains. A brick pump house contain-
ing two Smith & Vaile pumps, one
high pressurcand one eompound pres-
sure, with a eapacity of 1,000,000 gal-
lons each in twenty-four hours, has
telephone connection with the eity.
A lurge water iron tower, eighteen
feet in diameter, one hundred feet
high, situated on an elevation of
twenty-five feet above the town level,
has a capacity of 190,255 gallons, The
averace standpipe pressure in the
business distriet is 4D pounds.  Sev-
enty double fire hydrants are well
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| placed, 45 sates aml boxes, and 13
farve undergromml cisterns, with a to-
el capaeity of 210,000 wallons, eom-
[-l.'lt: this admirable arrmgenent,

O The Bask o AxbEusox,
“The National Bank of Anderson”
as oreanized in 1872 with a capital
ol Z30.000,  Tts ollicers were: doseph
N. Drown. President: 0 5 Broek,
Cashier, wd B 1L Manlding Assistant
Cashicr, all of whom retained their
pespective positions  untils the bank
went into voluntary  liguidation in
1=41.
Tiu: <itecess of l}|i,v Il:lllk Wils ]l]h--
| notinal, as ey idenced ]l}.‘ the faet that

w

different i some respeets ©itavtained among the National ks

of the (Tnited States, many which had
been in operation much longer, eighth
rank as to book value of stock and
among the Southern banks third rank.
This was the result of able and con-
servative management, coupled with a
liberal spirit in dealing with its cus-
tomers. It was the first bank in the
State to begin making loans direct to
farmers, thereby putting this class
largely on a cash basis in their deal-
ings with merchants, which, in t.e
end, inured to the benefit of both, and
which to some extent, at least, ac-
counts for the exceptional prosperity
of the country,

Wheun this bank was organized bank-
ing was to our people a new and un-
tried enterprise, and it was with great
difficulty that the stock was raised:
hence. the number of stoekholders
was small. Tor this and other reasons
it was deemed advisable in 1891 to re-
organize, which resulted in the estab-
lishment of the “Bank of Anderson.”
The officers were: J. A, Broek, Iresi-
dent; 13, I'. Mauldin, Cashier, and J.
W. Bruee, Assistant (‘ashier; Col.
Brown, the former President, gener-
ously pgiving away that the others
might be advanced, but retaining his
position as atterney of the bank.

The present institution has had a
successful earcer, and prides itself on
being the strongest interior bank in
the State, with u eapital and surplus
of 240,000 and a heavy line of de-
posits,  The bank has ample facilities
for aceommodating at all times its
many  customers, aml  affords  the
strongest seeurity to its depositors,
The officers continue the same. with
the exception of J. W, Bruce, the ac-
tive aud efficient assistant cashier,
who died in September 1895.

Tur Marrress Facrory.

One of the best of the home enter-
prises is the Anderson Mattress and
Spring Bed Company, which has been
in existence for about three vears, and
which has been giving employment to
a number of worthy workmen. This
factory is situated on Ilast Boundary
strect, just to the rear of the Baptist
churel. There are two large build-
ings, one for the mattress department
and the other for the Spring Bed de-
partment. The buildings are 130 feet
long. The motive power of the plant
is eleetrieity. The picking house is
built of corrigated iron and connected
to the Mattress Factory by a tram
way. About twenty men are regular-
ly employed, and they are kept busy
through the entire year.

A mattress factory has filled a long
felt want; that such an enterprise
would be a good paying investment
was seen at a glance by the business
men, and they tock active steps to
hayve the factory established. The
first work vurned out was a pgreat sue-
cess, and a wholesale trade has been
worked up throngh South Carolina,
North Carolina, (reorgia, Ilorida and
other States. The factory has a ca-
pacity for about 20,000 mattresses a
year and 25,000 spring beds are man-
ufactured and sold at good prices.

The present company was organized
in January, 1896, and has been in
busy and successful operation since
that time, although much work was
done Dbefore then. The officers at
present are (). B, Vanwyek, Presi-
dent; J. R. Vandiver, Vice-President;
T. 8. Crayton, Secrctary and Treas-
urer.

It is a joint stock cowpany and is
incorporated under the laws of South
(arolina.  The management have re-
ceived o great many letters from a dis-
tance complimenting the work doue at
Anderson, and in no case Las there
been a complaint of shoddy or haif-
handed work.

Another feature about this enter-
prise, and which has been the means
o adding to its success, has been the
larze amount of money expended here
in the eity and county for shucksand
straw to be used in the manufacture
of the muttresses.  Out of one ton
of materinl oniy fifty wattresses can
be made, and from this it can be read-
ily seen that an enormons amount of
straw will have to be colleeted for the
year's work.  Over 00 tons of ma-
terial ave consumed each year, and
the money for this gocs to the farmers
living near the city. Frequently it
has been the case that the factory
wonld run short of material, but care
is taken now that this will not oceur
again.

This is a worthy home enterprise
in which the whole city feels a deep
pride, and it is needless to predict
that before many months have rolled
aronnid a larger plant will have to he
established to mect the great demand
For the trade in this line of goods.

Tuwr Axprrsoxy Tow CoMpasy,

The pleng of the Anderson lee
Company is loeated  just aeross the
pailroad frowm the Southern Railway
and Blue Bidee R, R passenger de-
pot, o was o wized in 1220 and
commenced lnsiness with a capital
stoek of =000, A number of needed
fmprovements have been made sinee
the faetory was organized, and  now
cverything is aveanged ino the best
manmer possible, [t has over a mile

f.

Jof pipe in its cquipment with a five-

ton plant, Besides the large supply
of dee used in Anderzon the company
makes daily shipmentsto all the towns




